Sultrade - Operations Dept

From: GLEAMRAY MARITIME INC. <crew@gleamray.gr>

Sent: terca-feira, 4 de novembro de 2025 10:45

To: operations@sultradeagency.com; Sultrade - Operations Dept
Cc: gcl@gcl.gr

Subject: M/V GEOPRIDE // Crew changes, Rio Grande Brazil
Attachments: CORNITO.JPG; ALINGIG.PDF; SID Card Alingig.pdf

Message Number: 1355819

From: crew@gleamray.gr

To: SUL TRADE-RIO GRANDE (operations@sultrade-ag.com.br), pedro.martins@sultradeagency.com
Cc: gcl@gcl.gr

Sent: Tuesday, Nov 4, 2025 15:45 (UTC +02:00)

Subject: M/V GEOPRIDE // Crew changes, Rio Grande Brazil

Attachments: CORNITO.JPG, ALINGIG.PDF, SID Card Alingig.pdf

Dear Sirs,
Good day.

In view of the forthcoming port call of our good vessel M/V GEOPRIDE at Rio Grande, pls be advised
that we schedule to perform 1 crew change.

Hereunder you will find the personal details of totally 2 seamen (1 onsigner & 1 offsigner), as well as
their pp & sbks attached.

Regarding the requested SID, for the time being pls find hereby attached the card only for Alingig
Erasmo (OFF signer).

Reverting with onsigner's Cornito Joel SID Card in due time.

Onsigner (1):

Surname: CORNITO

Name: JOEL

Rank: Master

Birth Date: 09/04/1967

Birth Place: LOON BOHOL

Passport No: P1979101B Issue: 17/06/2019 Expiry: 16/06/2029
S. Book: A0098605 Issue: 29/10/2020 Expiry: 29/10/2030
SID: 200068514 Issue: 29/10/2020 Expiry: 29/10/2025
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Contact details of our Manning Agency in Manila:

BRIGHT MARITIME CORPORATION MANILA
MARITIME PLAZA BUILDING

4th and 5th floor

MANILA 1000

PHILIPPINES

Fax:006326872582



Fax:006326872583
Office:00632-8356210

Office: +63-2-88356281

Email: bright maritimebc@yahoo.com.ph
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Offsigner (1):

Surname: ALINGIG

Name: ERASMO

Rank: Master

Birth Date: 02/06/1972

Birth Place: UBAY, BOHOL

Passport No: P1690566B Issue: 23/04/2019 Expiry: 22/04/2029
S. Book: C0912342 1Issue: 08/10/2016 Expiry: 06/10/2026
SID: 240037467 Issue: 18/03/2024 Expiry: 18/03/2029

Pls confirm safe receipt of message and attachments.

Best Regards,
Victoria Piliou
Gleamray/Crew Dept.

Confidentiality Disclaimer

Gleamray Maritime Inc. has taken all precautions and reasonable care in the editing and the sending
of this e-mail message. Notwithstanding, it might happen that the message is incomplete or
incorrect, that you are not the intended recipient or that it is received late. Gleamray Maritime Inc.
does not accept any liability for this. The information contained in this email is strictly confidential
and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken in reliance on the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. You are requested to inform the sender by
return of the error and to delete the message from your system, including any attachments.

All reasonable measures have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail. However, as
Internet is a non-secure environment, we will bear no responsibility for any loss or damage arising
from the use of this e-mail or attachments. Thus, we recommend that you subject these to your virus
checking procedures prior to use.

GDPR Disclaimer

If you do not wish to receive e-mails from our company and/or that our company keeps your contact
details in its system you may reply to this email and advise your disagreement. By non objectingin
writing to this message, it is assumed that you accept and agree our company to continue sending
you e-mails pertaining our line of business and to keep your contact details/data in its system.

Views, opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this e-mail are not given or
endorsed by this company unless otherwise indicated by an authorized representative independent
of this message.



